
June 23, 2020

Douglas W. Gallucci 
Environmental Health & Safety – Environmental Programs 
201 Hall Health Center 
Box 354400 
Seattle, WA 98195-4400 
douglasg@uw.edu 

Re: Request for Extension to Agreed Order No. DE11081 for the following Site: 

 Site Name:  University of Washington Tacoma Campus

 Site Address:  1900 Commerce St. Tacoma, WA 98402-3105

 Facility/Site No.:  1325

 Cleanup Site ID No.:  141

Dear Douglas W. Gallucci: 

We have received your request for an extension to Agreed Order (AO) No. DE11081 dated May 

6, 2020.  According to the AO, an Agency Review Draft Remedial Investigation/Feasibility Study 

(RI/FS) should have been provided to Ecology within four years of the effective date of the AO 

which would be May 18, 2020.  Per the circumstances outlined in your letter, you anticipate 

submitting a completed Agency Review Draft RI/FS report by December 31, 2021.  Ecology has 

reviewed your request and approves of the extension. 

If you have questions regarding this approval letter, please contact me at (360) 407-7263 

or tom.middleton@ecy.wa.gov  

Sincerely, 

Thomas Middleton L.HG. 
Senior Hydrogeologist 
Toxics Cleanup Program 
Southwest Regional Office 

cc by email: Ivy Anderson ATG, ivy.anderson@atg.wa.gov 
Marian Abbett, P.E., Ecology, marian.abbett@ecy.wa.gov 
Andrew Smith, Ecology, andy.smith@ecy.wa.gov  

Electronic Copy

mailto:douglasg@uw.edu
mailto:tom.middleton@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:ivy.anderson@atg.wa.gov
mailto:marian.abbett@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:andy.smith@ecy.wa.gov

